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Messrs. Requa & Jackson,
Sixth and B Streets,
San Diego, California,

April 12, 1922,

Attention of H.L.Jzckson.

Gontlemen:

Your propesal to furnish plens and specificetions for the
proposed Torrey Pinee Lodge for 5 sum equal to five pereent (5%)
of the cost of the work, and to supervise the work for an addi-
tional sum equel to one percent (1%) thereof, has been accepied
by the Board of Park Commissioners, who have suthorized your
employment in the capacity official archisects.

Owing to the faet that & definite asreement in recard BO
fhe exaot location of the proposed Zodge has not yet heen reached
by the several parties interested, mnd because the topography of
the sife eventually selected will be = factor in considerstion
of the type of structure desired, it is not possible to go shead
with the work at this time. It is hoped, however, that a site
sb8isfactory to 8ll will be found &8 soon as Mr. J.C.Harper rée-
turns to the eity, probably within a few weeks.

A definite agreement relative to your professional serv-
ices will be considered as soon as the final site is chomon.

Very truly yours,

Exesutive Seeretarys
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